



Resources for Reporting Fraud

Local Law Enforcement

If a crime has been committed call 911

AARP Fraud Watch Network

877-908-3360

www.aarp.org/fraudwatchnetwork

Better Business Bureau – BBB

800-646-6222

www.bbb.org

Consumer Financial Protection Bureau

855-237-2392

www.consumerfinance.gov

Federal Bureau of Investigation – FBI

763-569-8000

www.fbi.gov

Federal Trade Commission – FTC

877-382-4357

www.consumer.ftc.gov

Internal Revenue Service – IRS

800-829-1040

www.irs.gov

Internet Crime & Complaint Center

www.ic3.gov

Department of Health & Human Services (Medicare Fraud)

1-800-447-8477

<https://oig.hhs.gov/fraud/report-fraud/>

Minnesota Alliance on Crime

866-940-8090 or 612-940-8090

www.mnallianceoncrime.org

Minnesota Department of Commerce

800-657-3602 or 651-539-1600

www.mn.gov/commerce

Minnesota Department of Public Safety – Office of Justice Programs

651-201-7000

www.dps.mn.gov/divisions/ojp

Minnesota Adult Abuse Reporting Center

844-880-1574

www.mn.gov/dhs/people-we-serve/adults/services/adult-protection/

Minnesota Elder Justice Center

651-440-9300

www.elderjusticemn.org

Minnesota Office of Attorney General

800-657-3787 or 651-296-3353

www.ag.state.mn.us

Treasury Inspector General for Tax Administration

800-366-4484

www.treasury.gov/tigta

United States Postal Service

877-876-2455

www.postalinspectors.uspis.gov

Credit Reporting Agencies

Equifax 800-349-9960

Experian 888-397-3742

TransUnion 888-909-8872

www.annualcreditreport.com

Stop Unwanted Pre-Approved Credit Card Offers through the CRAs

www.optoutprescreen.com

Data & Marketing Association – Reduce Unwanted Mail

www.dmachoice.org

National Do-Not-Call Registry

888-382-1222

www.donotcall.gov